
From: Rios, Blanca E. (WLS-TV)
To: FOIA Metra
Cc: WLS-TV Assignment Desk
Subject: ABC 7 Chicago FOIA Request (1/6/17 Shooting)
Date: Sunday, January 08, 2017 4:56:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

 
To Whom it May Concern:
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, ABC 7 Chicago is requesting any train video from a shooting
that occurred at the  Lake Cook Station in Deerfield on  Friday, January 6, 2017 around 10:30pm. 
 
According to authorities, South Suburban Crimes Task Force Agents shot and killed a suspect on
board the train that night.  We are looking for any internal or external surveillance video.
 
We have also FOIAd any 911 calls made to Deerfield.  Would there have been any made through
Metra Police that we could request as well?
 
Please reply all,
 
Thank you,
 
 

   

 
Blanca E. Rios | Assignment
Editor/Writer/Field Producer
ABC 7 Chicago
312.750.7381p | 312.899-8019 f
190 North State Street | Chicago, IL | 60601
Blanca.e.Rios@abc.com
abc7chicago.com @Brios7
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